
From: Melissa Joy
To: Kevin Buck; Bernie MacIsaac; Peter Kusugak
Cc: Phyllis
Subject: Fw: Spill Report 03 July 2008 @ CAM-M, Cambridge Bay NU
Date: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 11:28:12 AM

For your records.  Followup to Spill Report 08-123 from CAM-M.
 
Melissa
 
Melissa Joy  
Water Resource Officer
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada
Box 278, Kugluktuk, Nunavut, X0B 0E0
Email: melissa.joy@inac.gc.ca
Phone: 867-982-4308
Fax: 867-982-4307
 
----- Forwarded Message ----
From: Melissa Joy <Melissa.Joy@inac-ainc.gc.ca>
To: melissajoy@rocketmail.com
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:40:14 AM
Subject: Fwd: Spill Report 03 July 2008 @ CAM-M, Cambridge Bay NU

Good Morning Melissa
 
As per our telephone conversation attached is the update I sent to the NT/NU Spill Line. It
was estimated that less than 20 litres of product spilled; depth of contaminated soil was 2.5 feet with a
radius of 2.5 feet. Crew removed impacted soil and placed soil into two 85 gal drums for future
retrograde.
 
Regards,
 

Eli Nasogaluak

Environmental Specialist (D)

Nasittuq Corporation

100 - 170 Laurier Ave. West, Ottawa, ON K1P 5V5

PH:613.787.9658

FX:613.787.9645

Email:eli.nasogaluak@nasittuq.com

 
The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain proprietary
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of, or the
taking of any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this message and any copies.
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

Get the name you've always wanted ! @ymail.com or @rocketmail.com.
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